
JJNITED NAT I O N-S Distr. ' .: . 
GENEML 

TRl)ST~ESHIP .•> <~ ~ i :: ·_ 
COUNCIL . ~::::s: . 

T/C.2/SR.527· . · . : 
8 Se:i;>ternber 1959 ·· · 

CONTENTS 

59-20882 

ENGLISH .. . 
ORIGJNAL: . :FRENCH 

. STANDING. COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS 

· SUMMARY RECORD OF 'mE FIVE HUNDRED AIID TWENTY •SEVEtf.l.1H MEETING 
' . 

Held at· Headquarters, Nev York, . 
on Tuesday, 4 August 1959, at 9.30 a.m. 

Somaliland under .Italian a.dministra;tion: draft reports (T/C .2/L. 395 
and T/c.2/1.;96) 
Examination of petitions: draft report (T/C.2/L.397) 

_.,.. 

I ••• 



T/C, 2/SP .. 527 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Members: 

Mr. CAS'.I'ON 

Miss TENZER 

Mr. YANG 

Mr. RASGCY11RA 

Mr. GASBARRI 

Mr. ANTONOV 

Secretariat: Mr, CHACKO 

United Kingdom of Great Britai.n and 
Northern Ireland 

Belgium 

China 

Indio. 

Italy 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
Secretary of -the Committee 



SO~•:-U,ILAlm u1IDER II'ALIAH ADHIHIST?A';'IN .. ,'•, D'."I .. _·.~ "'.w-:::-r·c~-:- ( • · • v. _ .... ,_ "· 1'/C,2,1!..!·15) 

Section I 

Mr, GASBARRI (Italy) said that in pa.rasraph 5 the vcr:! "te::-yen:-'" 6t;.::.! 

be replucecl by the word "nine-year" and the figure 111962" by the t'!g·.:.re "l;-61". 

Paragraphs 4, 5 and 6 were adopted, 

Draft resolution I was approved unani~ouely, 

Section II 

Paragraphs 7, 8 and 9 were adopted. 

Draft resolution II was approved by 1~ votes to none, vith 1 al:ste::tic::, 

Section IV 

Paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 were adopted, 

Draft resolution. IV was approved by 4 votes to none, \ri th l abstcntic:1, 

Section V 

Paragraphs 5, 6 a~d 7 were adopted, 

Draft resolution V was approved by 4 votes to none, with l acntcnticn, 

Section VI 

Paragraphs 6, 7 and 8 were adopted, 

Draft resolution VI was approved by 4 votes to none, vi th l nbtcnt1c-n, 

Section VII 

Paragraphs 6, 7 and 8 were adopte~, 
Draft resolution VII was approved by 4 votes to none, with 1 nb3tcnticn, 

Section VIII 

Paragraphs 4 and 5 were adopted, 
· · d b 4 t to none, ,nth 1 o.bctc:~ti-:::, 

Draft resolution VIII was approve Y vo cs 

/ ... 



T/C .2/SR, 527 
English 
Page 4 

Section IX 

Paragraphs 14, 15 and 16 were adopted. 

Draft resolution IX was approved by 4 votes to none, with l abstention. 

Section X 

Paragraphs 4, 5 and 6 were adopted. 

Draft resolution X was approved by 4 votes to none, with 1 abstention. 

Section XI 

Paragraphs 4, 5, 6 and 7 were adopted, 

Draft resolution XI was approved unanimously. 

Section XII 

Paragraphs 5, 6, 7 and 8 were adopted. 

Draft resolution XII was approved by 4 votes to none, with 1 abstention, 

Draft report T/C.2/L,395, as a whole, was adopted. 

SO~ILAND UNDER ITALIAN ADMINISTRATION: DRAFT REPORT (T/c.2/1.396) 

Paragraphs 1 and 2, page 2 

The paragraphs were adopted, 

Section I 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Italian representative whether paragraph 4 was 

in general conformity with the statements he had made, 

Mr. GASBARRI (Italy) said that he had only one request, which was that 

the word. "workers" should be replaced by the word "employees" in the second line of 

subM~aragraph (I), 

Paragraphs 3 to 8, as thus amended, were adopted. 

Draft resolution I was approved by 4 votes to none, with 1 abstentio,;:.• 

Section II 

Paragraphs 2, 3, t~ and 5 were adopted. 

Draft resolution II was approved unanimously. 



Section III 

Paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 were adopted. 

7/C, 2/s:?., 527 
E::cU 3~ 

Pef;e 5 

Draft resolution III was approved by 4 votes to none, uith 1 abstei.t!cn. 

Section rv 

~raphs 10 and 11 we~ adopted. 

Draft reso:ution IV was ~pproved by 4 votes to none, with 1 abstentic:1. 

Section V 

Paragrnphs 3, 4 and 5 were adopted. 

l/.o:. RAS'~!OTRA (India) thought the latter pa.rt of the final sentence in the 

draft resolution did not make it sufficiently clear that government officials ~ere 

recruited on a competitive basis. 

The Cr!.:1.IF.MAN suggested that the fihal pa.rt of the senten~e, frcm the 

words "if he so desires" could be redrafted to read, 11to compete, in accordance 

with the normal procedure, fo:t- a· position With the Government", It would then be 

necessary for paragraph 4 of section V to be amended in the same way, 

It was so decid.eo .. 

Draft :·esolution V, as amendedz was approved unanimously, 

Section VI 

Parag':'a:phs 7 and 8 were adopted. 

Draft resolution VI was approved by 4 votes to none, with 1 abctention, 

Section VII 

Paragt'f:phs 4, 5 anu. 6 were adopted, 

Draft resolution VII was approved by 4 votes to none, w:tth 1 ac9tcnti.cn. 

Section VIII 

Paragraphs 7 and 8 were adopted, 
· with l ebstenticn, 

Draft resolution VIII was approved by 4 votes to none, 

I ... 



T/C • 2/SR. 527 
English 
Page 6 

Section IX 

Paragraphs 3 and 4 were adopted, 

Draft resolution IX was approved by 4 votes to none1 with~l abstention. 

Section X 

Paragraphs 7 and 8 were adopted, 

Draft resolution X was approved by 4 votes to none, with 1 abstention. 

Section XI 

Paragraphs 13, 14 and 15 were adopted, 

Draft resolution XI was approved by 4 votes to none, with l abstention. 

Section XII 

Paragraphs 4 and 5 were adopted. 

Draft resolution XII was approved by 4 votes to none, with l abstention. 

Section XIII 

Paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 were adopted. 

Draft resolution XIII was approved by 4 votes to none, with 1 abstention, 

Section XIV 

Paragraphs 8 to 11 were adopted. 

Mr, RASGOTRA (India) proposed that the operative part of draft 

resolution XIV should be supplemented by a further paragraph, which would become 

paragraph 4 and would read as follows: "Requests the Administering Authority, in 

consultation with the Government of Somalia, to inform the Trusteeship Council of 

the progress made in this matter". 

Draft resolution XIV, as amended, was approved unanimously. 

Section XV 

Paragraphs 4 and 5 were adopted. 

Mr, ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested a separate 

vote on each paragraph of draft reso1ution 'J:v, I ... 



T/C.2/SR.527. 
EngliGh ·. 
Page 7 

The preamble was approved unanimously. 

Operative paragraph 1 was approved by 5 votes to none, with 1 abste~. 

Operative paragraph 2 was approved unanimously. 

Draft resolution XV, as a whole,. was approved unanimously. 

EXAMINATION OF PETIT.IONS: DRAFT REPOR'.1! (T/c.2/1.;97) 

Mr. CHACKO (Secretary of the Committee) drew attention to certa:1.n 

corrections to be made in the table in paragraph, of the draft report. 

He also/ proposed the addition, a.fter paragraph_ 4, of a paragraph 5, 
to be worded as follows: "At its 520th meeting, the Standing Committee 

decided not to consider the petition in document T/PFJr,11/73'1 as it did not 

concern a Trust Terri tory11
, Para.graphs 5 and 6 would need to be 

renumbered accordingly, He proposed further that the following should 

be inserted as a foot-note to the figures 11 98" and "953" in paragraph 3 
of the draft report: "This includes the one petition which the Committee 

decided not to consider which is •l'eferred to in,paragraph 5" •. The other 

foot-notes would be renumbered accordingly. 

Mr. ANTONOV {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) requested a 

separate vote on each paragraph of the report (T/C.2/L.397). 
Parag~aph l of the report waa adopted unanimously. 

Paragraph 2, as amended, was adopted by 5 votes to none, with 
l abstention. 

Mr. ANTONOV {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asl~ed for a. 

separate vote on the parts of the table in paragraph 3 which referred to 

the »cameroons under British and Cameroons under French ad.ministration" 

and the 11 Cameroons under French administration". 

I ••• 



T/C,2/SR.527 
English 
Page 8 

Those parts of the table were adopted by 5 votes to 1. 

Paragraph 3, as a whole, was adopted by 5 votes to none, with l abstention. 

Paragraph 4 was a,r..opted unanimously. 

The new paragrapi.1 5 was adopted unanimously. 

Paragraph 6 (formerly paragraph 5) was adopted by 5 votes to 1. 

i~. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained that his 

delegation had voted against the paragraph because the Administering Authority 

had.refused to consider, and the Committee had been unwilling to examine, the 

petitions to which reference was made. 

The report, as a whole, was adopted by 5 votes to none, with l abstention. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India), Miss TENZER (Belgium.), Mr, YANG (Chine.) and 

Mr. GASBARRI (Italy) complimented the Chairman on the way in which he had 

presided over the discussions and thanked the Secretary of the Committee and the 

members of the Secretariat for their assistance. 

The Chairman declared the Committee's 1959 session closed. 




